
LABORATORIES LIMITED
CIN - L24240MH1992PLC128651

'UJALA HOUSE', Ramakrishna Mandir Road, Kondivita, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 059.
o Tel.: 6689 2800 0 Fax: 6689 2805 0 e-mail: info@jyothy.com 0 www.jyothylaboratories.com

To,

UJALA

April 16, 2019

BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400023
Security Code: 532926

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051
Symbol: JYOTHYLAB

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sirl Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that Mis. Link Intime India Private Limited, the Registrar

and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) has intimated the Company on April 16, 2019 regarding receipt of

request from the following shareholder for issuance of duplicate share certificate(s) in lieu of the

original share certificate reported to be lost, details whereof are mentioned herein below:

Name of the Folio No. Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Shares
Shareholder No. From To

PARTHASARATH I 0011204 106496 161734487 161734536 50

BASU

This is for your information and record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

Encl.: As above



Secretarial JLL

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Tuesday, 16 April, 20194:01 AM
Shreyas Trivedi; Secretarial JLL
suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in; udaya.rao@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
ID6803.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop

Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client l~ame : Jyomy Laooratoncs LilllltC(1

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason

15 Apr 2019 0011204 PARTHASARATHIBASU 106496 161734487-161734536 50 Lost By Holder

Regards
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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~® JYOTHY LABORATORIES LIlVlITE
ell': L2-l2·j.OMII1992PLC 12Stl5 i

Rcgd. Office 'UJALA I-lOUSE', Ramaknshna T\-landlr Road, KonrllVlta, Andhcri i Lbll. \luil1ha!­
Telephone: 9]·22-661\92800: Fax 91-22·6689280':

Email: sccrctMial@yothvcom. \\ebsill' ~~IJ~91Jll1ill]'!.1.GUQ!~.2',l.9.ill

1111111111111111111111111111111 \\111111111
E.A772801 Sr, :'\0,: ISil03

PARTHASARAT'l1l BASU
14 H.\RISH MUKHERJEE RCt\t)
CALCl'TL\

KOLK.·\TA -'00025

Dear ShardlOlder(s),

Sub: Issue & allotment of I (Onel fulh paid-ull eguih share as Bonus for eYen I IOlll:ll'quil~

share of face value of Re, 11- each held in the Company

Pursu.tlH to the of the shareholders <ltllilmcd way or Posta! Ballot. J
LImltcd CClInpanyl allotted jR,17,94.087 I [':Ightl'en Crore Scvcntecn Lakh ;\lI1c'ty Fuur
Eighty Seven Only) eqUlly shares of face value of Re. I - each t Rupee One unlyl as BUill"
the ratio of I I i.e fully up EqUity Share face \alue of Re.l each for
Equity share of face value of Re 1/- each held 111 the t ·ol11pany.

Funrh:r, the ~hafchotders \\'ho~~ nanlt'S in fill: :V1Lil1bL'r~ L
\l\\lll'I' a~ fllU\lded tll..: Dep'lSltone,. a~ Ull Junc'iU. 201/\ tilL' Recurd Dalc'
r<':c<':l\ c' Litmus Shares lfl propunion IU their ,lur..:huldlllg 111 the paid ·up Cql.lIl\ sbrc

J;; the Rcc(Jrd Datt.: \,.' t'll:...'\(l'''l" . t1tHHh SILt;\.:

details given below:-

i

Folio :\0.

0011204

I :"io of Shares of Re, 11- each
held in the Com pall) Oil

Junt' 30 2018

50

II :\0. of Bonus Shan'~ allollnl
(in the ratio of I shan fur

('\el'\ I shan: hdd\

50

Share Certificate :"io.
From

OistinctiYe :"ios.I ---·----·--..-1··· 0

154836 182198622 I 182198671

All future communications in this regard may please be addressed to the Company and ur jl\

Registrar & Sh,ln: Trallsfer Agent at the following address:

J)otl1) Laboratories Limited
Ujah llullse. Ram Krishna 1V1andir Road.
Kondl\ ILL ,\ndheri (East L
\lumbal -W0059.
Tel 0.u(U22. 66892800.
FX 0.CJ !II':;':; 66x928tl).
Email

Link Intime India P\!. Ltd.
tnit : Jyolhy Laboratories Limitcd
C· 0 l. 2.r:' Park. L BS
L B S Mar)!. \Ikhlull i\\L
\lull1bai -l!HiUX3
r \"I0221-F!IX 1>2-0,
f \ \0 10221491,\ hObO
Fmail

'''''''''''1:' '; Uti.

Yours Inti'..

For Jy olhy Laboratories Limited.

Shrcyas Trivedi
Head-I.egal & Company Sl:crt'tar~

End.: as above
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DRIES ILAB R

BDNUS·- 2 SHARE CERTIFICATE lSI li'JE6 8rOl031
[Pursuant to sub-section (3) of Section 46 of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rule 5(2) of the Companies

(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014]

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : L24240MH1992PLC128651
(Incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956)

Registered Office: 'UJALA HOUSE', Ramakrishna Mandir Road, Kondivita, Andheri (East), Mumbal - 400 059.
TeL: +91-22-66892800; Fax: +91-22-66892805; E-mail : §~..ru.l~_ljill@j~¥com: Website : ~jYQ!t1Y,laR9ratories.com

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the person(s) named in this Certificate is/are the Registered Holder(s) of the
within mentioned share(s) bearing the distinctive number(s) herein specified in the above named Company
subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and the amount endorsed herein has
been paid up on each such share.@

1

EQUITY SHARES EACH OF <' 1/- (Nominal Value)

AMOUNT PAID-UP PER SHARE <' 1/-

Register Folio No.: 001 1 i Certificate No. r:. '12 '36

Name(s) of the Holder(s) . .. .... ,;

No. of Share(s) held.
'"--

Distinctive No(s) . ,
7 J ; 1. ~' I.'. t J

GIVEN under the Common Seal ot the Company this
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